GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: October 30, 2018

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK BEGINNING OCTOBER 30, 2018

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, 231-922-4848, ext 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work planned beginning October 30
2018.

ROAD CLOSURE: East Shore Road. Peninsula Township.

*East Shore Road will be closed on both sides of 5885 East Shore Road on October 30 and 31, 2018.
*A culvert is being removed and replaced.

*Crews will be working from 8:00 am until 3:30 pm.

*Motorists can access residences from either side of 5885 East Shore.

*Restoration is scheduled to be done no later than Thursday, November 1, 2018.

Silver Lake Road, Franke to Barnes. Garfield Township.

*Crews will be removing a raised area of asphalt on Tuesday, October 30, 2018.
*Southbound traffic will be shifted into one lane.

*Work will begin Tuesday morning around 9 am and continue for a few hours.

Logan’s Landing on South Airport Road. Garfield Township.
*Final details and restoration work is nearing completion.
*Logan’s Landing is expected to be open to traffic by Wednesday.

Pavement Marking of Symbols
*Contractor will be working throughout the county applying symbol and crosswalk markings.
*Motorists should adhere to cone placements and travel slowly through these areas to avoid paint splash.

Road Commission Crew Activities:

Gravel Roads — Various townships.

Durapatching — Blair and East Bay Townships.
Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.

Please stay alert when approaching work crews. We all want to get home ... safely!
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